
Office of the Intormation and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Cam-Lynn Stelmack, Assistant Commissioner- Operations and Compliance

Expenses Processed Aug 1, 2024- Sept 30, 2024

Travel Expenses

2 MealsDate Expenses
Destination DescriptioniRationale Transportation Accommodation Per Diems (with-ut Other TotalIncurred

(no recdpts) receipts)
Sept23 to 25 Edmonton, AS Review meeting with staff in the Edmonton OIPC office $ 179.90 $ 174.64 $ 7.00 $ 41.90 $ 27.35 $ 430.79

Total $ 179.90 $ 174.64 $ 7.00 $ 41.90 $ 27.35 $ 430.79
1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided, Government ot Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed.
“other” includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance, gas and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

Hospitality/Working Session Expenses
Date Expenses

Incurred Description/Rationale Hospitality working
TotalSession

Total
$ - $ - $ -

Total Expenses
$ 430.79



Audrey Palmer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

October 18, 2O4 e.56 PM
Cara-Lynn St&mack
[External] Receipt for matrix
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Uber

Here’s your receipt for your ride, Cara

neope you enjoyed your ride this a;e’ing

Total

Seota—re- 24

CA$ 11.62

CASB.92

CA 45

CAS7i)

Fare :Hrrrt,jda fre4 Itrat ro5 recherr,u r iour hare. Pitais _:riec: your r.

u. c7 2;

Subtotal

TNO fee r000 ;er3 a cbarge

3cr Fee

OST

Payments

Visa

723- 247.10A’.’

Visit the trio qege for more informalion including invoices where available)

You rode vjirh Mohamad

JoerX J 7 [orees

I
€13Pi\l1r-.515:.u,e ai’,e rS 157(4

8 24 PM

CA$1 1.62



1._Ikt Sape.n-oe 23,

Thanks for tipping, Cara

—ares .r upo ed\crua. mo’ni—g rca re,eor

Total CA$16.84

Tr’p fare DAlY 13

Subtotal CA$9.1 3
s-DO-K -Ce

TNC ice ,ecDer1 cur :rare CAS).15
Tic

GS f

Payments

Visa: CASI6.84

MiaillhetrioaY for more information, including invoices (where available(

You rode with OKIS

UberX -I 3 clcrrr-cte at

7 42 AM

752AM 3Oar-a 35 A-ic caller B2r r C.’

Fare 0Øc r of ,rctude fee, a: me, cc ;r j- let bo jo. Diec :s!as: 705r DC : vt fo’ -

ILc



Audrey Palmer

From: No Reply - Reservations <noreply-reservations©pwt.ca>
Sent: September 24, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Finance
Subject: Reservations Purchase Confirmation [Transaction: VQSADF9HJ
Attachments: ticket_VQSA D F9 H. pdf

Confirmation from Reservations
THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT, NOT YOUR TICKET - YOUR TICKET IS ATTACHED IN PDF FORM
BELOW.

Transaction: VQ5ADF9H

Customer #

Transaction fees: $ 0.00

Total paid: $ 0.00
p

TICKL.T: BUSTJ

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack
Email: finance@oipc.ab.ca
Fare: 09922
Class: Standard
Departs: Tue Sep 24, 2024 16:30
Arrives: Tue Sep 24, 2024 19:35
From: Edmonton - 10014 104 St
To: Calgary -304 35 Ave NE
Brand: Red Arrow AS

Where’s my bus? Click here

-‘

U’).

$ 78.50

$0.00

$ 11.45

Save this email for your records.

0-

Want to change the ticket? Click here

Price:

Discounts:

Fees:

Special
requests:

Taxes:

Total:

$4.50

$ 94.45

Terms and conditions

1



Audrey Palmer

From: No Reply - Reservations <noreply-reservations@pwt.ca>
Sent: September 19, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Finance
Subject: Reservations Purchase Confirmation [Transaction: UWAJGTXE]
Attachments: ticketU WAJ GTXE. pclf

Confirmation from Reservations
THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT, NOT YOUR TICKET - YOUR TICKET IS ATTACHED IN PDF FORM
BELOW.

-_ ‘St’TransactIon: -——;-Z: /“X- 4r j-I,:,.- —

, .\ ç3ç\
Customer #: d’

‘“.

Total paid: $ 188.90

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack Price. $ 78.50
Email: finance@oipc.ab.ca
Fare: Ct9922 Discounts: $ 0.00
Class: Standard
Departs: Mon Sep 23, 2024 08:20 ) Fees: $ 11.45Arrives: Mon Sep 23, 2024 11:45
From: Calgary - 304 35 Ave 9E “

To: Edmonton - 10014 104/t — Special
$ 0.00

Brand: Red Arrow AB / requests:

Want to change the ticket? Click here Taxes: $4.50

Where’s my bus? Click here
Totah /

_

7.

_

Passenger: Cara lynn Stelmack - Price: $ 78.50
Email: finance@oipc.ab.ca . 0(0
Fare: Ct9922

Discounts: $0.00Class: Standard . I

Departs: Wed Sep 25, 2024 14:1SN $4 PCrd Huiir ]1lItIa

Arrives: Wed Sep 25, 202418:15) r \ Fees: . (oiL/i $ 11.45
pCar Run Date.—From: Edmonton - 10014 104 St

____________

AC): .__.—



To: Calgary -30435 Ave NE Special
$0.00Brand: Red Arrow AB requests:

Want to change the ticket? Click here
Taxes: $4.50

Wheres my bus? Click here
Total:

Terms and conditions
Save this email for your records.

A2




